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Markley, Chris

From: Markley, Chris
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 9:53 AM
To: YATES Douglas (ORANO)
Cc: SHAW Donis (ORANO); MATHUES Glenn (ORANO); VESCOVI Peter (ORANO); GIGLIO Liz (EXTERNAL 

Framatome); DELANO Karen (Framatome)
Subject: Notification of NRC acceptance of the Standardized Advanced NUHOMS CoC 1029 renewal 

application for review

Greetings Doug, 
 
By letter dated May 22, 2019, and supplemented December 4, 2019, TN Americas LLC submitted an 
application for renewal of the Certificate of Compliance No. 1029 for the Standardized Advanced NUHOMS® 
Horizontal Modular Storage System for Irradiated Nuclear Fuel. The NRC staff has completed its acceptance 
review of the application to determine if it contains sufficient information to allow the staff to complete the 
detailed technical review.  This e-mail acknowledges acceptance of your application for a detailed technical 
review.  I will follow-up with an acceptance letter that provides the NRC staff’s planned schedule for review of 
the application.  
 
If you have any questions in the meantime, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
-Chris 
 
Docket No. 72-1029 
CAC/EPID No. 001028/L-2019-RNW-0014 
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